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Global Corporate Banking Department I55F {23 SmhEn
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Internet Banking

Tel: 852 39898316

Fax: 852 39621743

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Internet Banking (<traveldocs @myayg.com>) 78 201989 25 H EHH= T4F12:23:52 [CMT+3] EiE :

LB T ER AR ©

FEHETC SR
HOHERE S (M) - 077,408
HEDB410.83
ERTO4174619

Bank-wide Operation Department
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Internet Banking

Tel: 852 398 39869078 D

From: "BOC" <accounts@rustpatrols.co.za> >~
Date: 25 September 2019 13:09
To:

Attach:  BOC Transfer Confirmation 20190925 4283977670 .doc
Subject:  CTS Daily Report - 2019.09.25

Rz Biak:
MERIRF (B 7) - 062..396
HKD7535.33
4283977670

Best Regards,

_Bank-wide Operation Department
BOC

Tel: 852 398 39853303
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Bank Transfer Confirmation 4
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Global Corporate Banking Department IRERTE ¥ & S8
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Online Banking

Tel: 852 39820709

Fax: 852 39879176

From: "Bank of China (Hong Kong) Commercial Banking”
<emmapryce@authorcentrix.com>
To:

Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 D?:SBAM
Subject: Bank Transfer Confirmation
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Corporate Business Division II ¥ "R
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Commercial Banking
!Tel: 852 398 39804728
,
Attachments: . ) )
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Transfer Confirmation 20190919 81794611.doc
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